
Question or Comment Answers
Please use entire room next time and increase space between chairs.  Very uncomfortable 
for all. We will consider this. 

When will the team changes submitted by current BOA Holders in March 2015 be 
incorporated into the BOA?  Due to the delay in BOA RFP #6, will BOA holders be able to 
propose new team members in upcoming task order solicitations if the modified BOAs are 
not yet executed?

The modifications will be complete at the same time as execution of 
BOA 6.  BOA Holders will not be able to propose new team members 
until the modification which incorporates the updated Attachment 
0002 is signed; however, RFPs for requirements originally synopsized 
as part of BOA6 will not issued until BOA6 is executed . 

During a past BOA Holder's Meeting the Government announce the Ft Lee RFP was being 
released that evening.  Abut 10% of the SB reps then left the meeting to tackle their 
proposals.  The Government was questioned abut timing/ Scheduling.  Today we sit in this 
room with the Ft. Rucker proposal due in less than 1 week - probably less with a Friday 
upload.  Does the Government recognize the scheduling conflicts and the burden placed 
on SB?

The Government takes all factors into consideration when establishing 
the task order competition milestones, including BOA holders 
meetings and mission requirements.   We also seek to minimize travel 
events by synchronizing the Spring BOA Holders meeting with the 
annual APBI.  

Can you discuss the performance of:  Eagle - How many Satisfactory CPARS?  How many 
CAR Notices?  How many Cure Notices?  Satisfactory surveys from the DOLs?

The Government is continuously tracking the performance of the 
EAGLE Task Orders and evaluating any issues for required changes to 
the PWS for future competitions.

What happens if the proposed exempt salaries (based on wage surveys) are significantly 
lower than the incumbent exempt salaries? Will the Government consider an equitable 
adjustment to account for this?  

We have recently added the following language to our EAGLE task 
order awards:  The direct labor rates contained in this contract (to 
include those included by way of incorporation of the contractor's 
proposal) are considered binding to the extent described herein.  The 
contractor shall inform the contracting officer of any change in its 
direct labor rates prior to submitting an invoice containing direct labor 
rates other than those agreed to previously.  If new direct labor rates 
are proposed, the Contracting Officer shall make a determination as 
to the reasonableness of the submitted direct labor rate(s).  If 
determined reasonable, the contractor shall be authorized to pay and 
invoice at those newly agreed upon direct labor rates.  

Why evaluate PP beyond Acceptable/Unacceptable as these are LPTA?  No value beyond 
identification of poor performance?

The majority of the EAGLE Task Order RFPs are a best value source 
selection process which includes the evaluation of the following 
factors (1) Technical, (2) Past Performance, (3) Cost/Price, and (4) 
Small Business Utilization (potentially). The Government will make an 
award to the responsible Offeror (in accordance with FAR 9.1) whose 
proposal complies with the RFP requirements and is determined to be 
the lowest total evaluated (fair and reasonable) priced proposal that is 
determined to be Technically Acceptable with Substantial Confidence 
in past performance.  

 How does ACC determine if Past Performance is relevant?  Is the analysis performed at 
the Functional Area level (i.e. Maintenance, Supply and Transportation), or does the 
analysis go into the subcategories for each Functional Area?

Relevancy is determined by reviewing recent contracts which provide 
services in any of the three functional areas of Maintenance, Supply 
and/or Transportation services, representative missions, maintenance 
of equipment, or management of classes of supply as outlined in the 
Basic Ordering Agreement (BOA) Holder’s BOA Performance Work 
Statement (PWS).   Analysis is performed at the Functional Area level.

What is the definition of a “performance problem”?  Is it tied to specific formal USG 
document or rating?

A contract is considered to have "performance problems" when a CAR 
or Cure notice has been issued for this contract action or when a 
specific area is rated at Marginal or below in CPARS.  

 If an Offeror intends to perform all scope in one Functional Area, are the $$ thresholds for 
that Task Order (minimum annual amount for Maintenance, Supply, and Transportation) 
assessed based on one contract reference or will multiple contracts with performance in 
the same year be combined to determine whether an Offeror’ s performance meets the 
threshold for that Functional Area? Magnitude determinations are made on a single contract basis.

If an Offeror submits a proposal that has them sharing scope with a teammate / major 
subcontractor / or subcontractor under one Functional Area, are the $$ values of past 
performance of both the Offeror and teammate / major subcontractor / or subcontractor 
combined to determine whether the offer meets the $$ threshold for that Functional 
Area?

Dollar amounts are not combined, each teammate is reviewed 
separately.

Many of the PP references we were required to update, both as a prime and our subs, 
were out of the recency range.  Why were these PPs even on the schedule to update?  
Time and other resources were spent on research.

Recency dates were included so BOA Holders could validate the 
Period of Performance date. In future data calls only recent 
references will be provided. 
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The range discussion was very good.  One change that was not discussed that would be 
helpful would be the disclosure of the range of offers who were in the original and final 
competitive range.  That allows all of us to know where we fell in relationship to the range 
(whether in or out). The Government will consider. Range of Offers
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